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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) I =
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. FROM: ©  SAC, NEW YORK (105- 38431) é?g
' SUBJECT:  LEE HARVEY OSWALD | N
s IS R-~-CUBA é :
v
: NY 3948 C on 3/26/64 reported that he had a H
- conversation with H, THEODORE LEE on 3/20/64, in which v
LEE mentioned &o the informant that- he had turned over all A%
‘correspondence regarding the &%sire of LEE HARVEY OSWALD ..
- to establish a chapter of the Fair vair Play for Cuba Committee
' (FPCC) in Dallas to the FBI, Gend !
(h 5
The 1nforman‘c indicated that LEE also related e
that statements concerning the assassination of President ‘\;j{'i'
KENNEDY by individuals previously active in FPCC declare s%\i&;
. that the President was actually assassinated by Dallas "
. Police Officer TIPPIT, Also that one week before the
-~ - assasslnation, Patrolman TIPPIT, the Head of. the John Z |
_ Birch Society in Dallas and an unnamed third party suggested o
A N by these FPCC individuals as. possibly being OSWALD, were g
J ok togeoher in JACK RUBY's night club, g
gf_ hl LEE also stated that while OSWALD was an FPCC ' %3
TN advoca’ce, he had also joined a number of anti-CASTRO E-‘;
e movements and was, therefore, in position to know. everything o f
o ',:\ that was g01ng on on both s:Ldes of the issues involved o
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